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Vogtle PEmails

From: Gleaves, Bill
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 7:13 AM
To: Vogtle PEmails
Subject: FW: Santee Cooper Letter
Attachments: Santee Cooper letter to NRC - 2018 06 04.pdf

Importance: High

For entry into ADAMS. 
 
From: Ordaz, Vonna  
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 1:59 PM 
To: Gleaves, Bill <Bill.Gleaves@nrc.gov>; Dixon-Herrity, Jennifer <Jennifer.Dixon-Herrity@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Santee Cooper Letter 
Importance: High 
 
I meant to include you on this.   
 
From: Ordaz, Vonna  
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 1:03 PM 
To: Campbell, Andy <Andy.Campbell@nrc.gov>; Taylor, Robert <Robert.Taylor@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Santee Cooper Letter 
 
This just in.  I’d like to see our response letter tomorrow.  Keep it short. 
 
Thanks, 
Vonna 
 
From: Crosby, Michael [mailto:michael.crosby@santeecooper.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 12:28 PM 
To: Ordaz, Vonna <Vonna.Ordaz@nrc.gov> 
Cc: ARCHIE, JEFFREY B <JARCHIE@scana.com>; Baxley, Mike <mike.baxley@santeecooper.com>; Pelcher, Steve 
<stephen.pelcher@santeecooper.com>; Richard Lorenzo <rlorenzo@loeb.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Santee Cooper Letter 
 
Ms. Ordaz, 
 
Thank you for coordinating the NRC group and for taking the call this morning. 
 
Attached is the letter we discussed. 
 
If you have any questions or require any additional follow-up please do not hesitate to give me a call or email. 
 
Again, thank you for your time and I look forward to receiving the NRC official response. 
 
 
Michael R. Crosby 
SVP, Nuclear Energy 
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Santee Cooper 
(843) 761 – 7081 
mrcrosby@santeecooper.com 
 
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: 
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, 
privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, 
copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately either by phone or 
reply to this e-mail, and delete all copies of this message.  
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